
From: Mitch Adam
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 111014 2BE-BPC---- Notice of Withdrawal-OMLE
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12:41:12 PM

Phyllis,
 
Weststar abandoned it efforts in Nunavut due to lack of cooperation.
 
 
Mitchell Adam
President, Director

 
1011 West Cordova Street Suite 4006
Vancouver, B.C. V6C OB2
Tel:  604-678-5308
Fax: 604-678-5309
Toll: 855-678-5308
Mob: 604-765-8585
mitch@mgacapital.net
www.weststarresources.com
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY
This communication including any information transmitted with it is
intended only for the use of the addressees and is confidential.
If you are not an intended recipient or responsible for delivering
the message to an intended recipient, any review, disclosure,
conversion to hard copy, dissemination, reproduction or other use
of any part of this communication is strictly prohibited, as is the
taking or omitting of any action in reliance upon this communication.
If you receive this communication in error or without authorization
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and
permanently delete the entire communication from any computer,
disk drive, or other storage medium
 
 
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:26 AM
To: Dean Besserer (dbesserer@apexgeoscience.com); Kris Raffle; info@weststarresources.com

mailto:mitch@mgacapital.net
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
http://www.weststarresources.com/


Cc: Alice Baker; Andrew Tam (andrew.tam@forces.gc.ca); Charlotte Sharkey (csharkey@nwmb.com);
City of Iqaluit; DFO Derrick Moggy; DFO Eric Kan; DFO Georgina Williston; DFO Lyndon Kivi; DFO Nicola
Johnson; DFO Nunavut Habitat; Doreen Porter; Doug Stenton (DStenton1@gov.nu.ca); EC Allison Dunn;
EC Environment Canada; EC Paula Smith; Erik Skiby; Eva Paul (eva.paul@ainc-inac.gc.ca); GN Ken
Klassen; GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy; GN-CGS Bill Westwell ; GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes; GN-CGS Rosemary
Kilpatrick; GN-CGS Roy Green ; GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE Jean D. Blouin;
GN-DOE Mike Mifflin; GN-DOE Robert Eno; GN-HSS Peter Workman; Hamlet of Arctic Bay; Hamlet of
Cape Dorset; Hamlet of Clyde River; Hamlet of Grise Fiord; Hamlet of Hall Beach; Hamlet of Igloolik;
Hamlet of Kimmirut; Hamlet of Pangnirtung; Hamlet of Pond Inlet; Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq; Hamlet of
Resolute Bay; Hamlet of Sanikiluaq; HTO Arctic Bay; HTO Cape Dorset; HTO Clyde River; HTO Grise
Fiord; HTO Hall Beach; HTO Igloolik; HTO Iqaluit; HTO Kimmirut; HTO Pangnirtung; HTO Pond Inlet;
HTO Qikiqtarjuaq; HTO Resolute Bay; HTO Sanikiluaq; Ian Parsons (ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca);
INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; INAC Jeff Mercer; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Tanya
Trenholm; Jean Allen (jean.allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); Joel Fortier (Joel.Fortier@gov.nu.ca); Makik;
NIRB Info; NPC Conformity; NTI Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith
Morrison; David Hohnstein; Karen Kharatyan; NWB Karlette Tunaley ; Sean Joseph; Paul Frame; PC
Jane Chisholm; QIA Matthew Akavak; QIA Nigel Qaumariaq; QIA Salamonie Shoo; QIK Health Wanda
Joy; Steve Bathory
Subject: 111014 2BE-BPC---- Notice of Withdrawal-OMLE
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding withdrawal of the above application.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

